- From: : Peter Curwen (Sensitive)
Sent:
To:
Subject: ' FW: The Annual City of London Brussels Reception | Monday 10 October 2016 | Concert
, Noble, Rue d’Arlon 82, 1040 Brussels
Security Label: OFFICIAL

From: Peter Curwen (Sensitive)
Sent: 06 October 2016 11:55
To: Veda Poon (Sensitive)

Subject: RE: The Annual City of London Brussels Reception | Monday 10 October 2016 | Concert Noble Rue d'Arlon 82, .
1040 Brussels

Yes - I'd speak to ¥llE -

Peter

_From: Veda Poon (Sensitive)
Sent: 06 October 2016 11:53
To: Peter Curwen (Sensitive)

Subject: RE: The Annual City of London Brussels Reception | Monday 10 October 2016 | Concert Noble, Rue d'Arion 82,
1040 Brussels

| probably should, shouldn’t I? I'm the Counsellor for the sector after all. A bit surprised | wasn’t invited as | was last
year. Do you still have your invite? Because if so could you ask if I can replace you?

From: Peter Curwen (Sensitive)
Sent: 06 October 2016 11:50
To: Veda Poon (Sensitive)

Subject: RE: The Annual City of London Brussels Reception | Monday 10 October 2016 1 Concert Noble, Rue d'Arlon 82,
1040 Brussels

No - have to do ECOFIN. Was invited to dinner and had to decline. Ivan probably happy to do on his own but I'd try'to
wangle an invite if you want to. |

Peter

From: Veda Poon (Sensitive)
Sent: 06 October 2016 11:50
To: Peter Curwen (Sensitive)

Subject: FW: The Annual City of London Brussels Reception | Monday 10 October 2016 i Concert Noble, Rué d’Arlon 82,
1040 Brussels

Peter. Are you going 10 this dinner or not? | don’t seem to be. if lvan is happy being there on his own, fine. If not, I'd
better wangle myself an invite.

Veda



From: M i :
Sent: ctober 2016 11:48
To: Veda Poon (Sensitive); PS Perm Rep (UKRep) (Sensntlve)

Subject: RE: The Annual City of London Brussels Reception | Monday 10 October 2016 | Concert Noble, Rue d’Arlon 82,
1040 Brussels

. HiVedas,

Yes, he'll be attending a private dinner at 20:00 organised by the City of London Corporation after the reception.

Best,

From: Veda Poon (Sensitive)
Sent: 06 October 2016 11:46
To ; PS Perm Rep (UKRep) (Sensitive)

Subjecti"TW: The Annual” f London Brussels Reception | Monday 10 October 2016 | Concert Noble, Rue d’Arlon 82,
1040 Brussels ' ‘ »

Is lvan at some dinner after this reception w/the City of London? Or not?

Veda

From: City of London event-(Q N

Sent: 06 October 2016 11:39
Subject: The Annual City of London Brussels Reception | Monday 10 October 2016 | Concert Noble, Rue d'Arlon 82,
1040 Brussels ..

Thank you for confirming your attendance at the forthcoming annual City of London Brussels reception.
We look forward to meeting you at the Concert Noble, Rue d’Arlon 82 on Monday 10 October.

If you are no longer able to attend, please email by return.




Thé City of London Policy Chairman Mark Boleat invites you to attend
The Annual City of London Brussels Reception

Monday 10 October 2016
18:30-21.00

Venue: Concert Noble, Rue d’Arlon 82, 1040 Brussels

Guest speaker - Mark Hoban, Chairman of the International Regulatory Strategy Group

To register, please rsvp to—



